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7f.;27 Cfld Receiver Rd. 
FiedErck, MD 21702 

1/16/97 

n for Ine to,:ddress on this matter s hope you 

is. 

aclusive FOIA and PA requests of the FBI. Soqe 

ed in a litigated rizquest was all lab informa-

n. I did not litigate the rquest for all 

'al compliance with each of these the FBI dis-

ence of record that were withhold without any 

ored. :lid then illnesses and age caught up 

s from the hardback of the book paperback 

n quote then lab agent Robert Frazier as 

him to read and annotate all the earlier 

includes ono, and titite him a memo on 

believe is refluirod by the Act the FBI 

-Lcrcf ore request the search at the Archives 

those reuests of years ago. 

that history of deliberate AToncompliance 

age awl the state of my health this is 

t pos2ible processing, which is what 

Sincekely, 

/ 

,axold Weisberg 

Ks. Ramona 'ranch, archivist _ 
;Irchivl.i..a at College Pant: 

0601 Melphi Road 
College Park, 1L7 20740-6001 

Dear 	Lranch, 

If you are not the proper pors 

will please forward it to the oao wh 

'ream ago filed some fairly 

bad to be and wore litigated. Inclu 

tion relating to the JFK assascinati 

information or or about me. 	parti 

closed records eatabliahing the eL:is 

claim t,:xorltion. 4 ap:eals uere 
with me.- 

Last year I was sent a few pnE 

pager of which I enclose. Both versi 

static tIzt J.Edgar Hoover directed 

assassination books, which certainly 

what ho observed. 

aathor than maidi thc search 
eTh 

again ref ers me to tha Archi.ves. 

for this infortion that was part 

believe also that because of 

with the law by the FBI, my advanced 

entitled under the law to the speadi 

res.peotfully request. 

Chanks for your hol-o. 


